
 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
AGENDA 

December 12, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 
 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 
addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding 
officer, unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to 
a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission 
chamber by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 
to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  
"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee 
of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such 
agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 
representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without 
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 
representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the 
appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 
reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 

  
3. Approval of Minutes – October 24, 2019 

 
4. Applications: 

 
A. 9452 Harding – The subject property is located at 9452 Harding Avenue and is within 

the SD-B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Window 
Sign. 
 

B. 9460 Harding – The subject property is located at 9460 Harding Avenue and is within 
the SD-B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign. 
 

C. 9472 Harding Avenue – The subject property is located at 9472 Harding Avenue and 
is within the SD-B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent 
Wall Sign. 
 
 
 



  
 

2 
 

D. 9177 Dickens Avenue – The property is located at 9177 Dickens Avenue, within the 
H30B zoning. The applicant is requesting add a one-story addition to the side and rear 
of the property. In connection with this application, there is a request for a side setback 
variance. The lot is 75 feet in width and is an aggregated lot. 
 

E. 1116 88th Street – Renovation and Site Plan - The applicant is requesting two 
variances; (1) for the upper story east side setback and (2) for an increase in the 
maximum allowable upper story coverage from the Town of Surfside’s Zoning Code. 
The property is an existing, two-story, single-family residence located at 1116 88th 
Street within the H30A zoning district. 
 

F. 9481 Byron Avenue – The applicant is requesting to re-roof an existing shingle roof.  
 
 

5. Quasi – Judicial Hearing - Local Planning Agency Items 
  

A.   9177 Dickens Avenue – The applicant is requesting a variance to; (1) maintain 
the existing legal non-conforming north interior side setback for the proposed 
work, and (2) apply  a setback formula (0.3 x lot width -10 feet) to the south interior 
setback for the proposed work. 

 
B.  1116 88th Street - The applicant is requesting two variances; (1) for the upper story 

east side setback and (2) for an increase in the maximum allowable upper story 
coverage from the Town of Surfside’s Zoning Code. The property is an existing, 
two-story, single-family residence located at 1116 88th Street within the H30A 
zoning district. 

 
 C.  Artificial Turf 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-85.2 “DEFINITIONS” TO 
ESTABLISH A DEFINITION FOR SYNTHETIC TURF; AMENDING SECTION 
90-87 “INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION”  TO 
PERMIT SYNTHETIC TURF ON ALL PROPERTIES WITHIN THE TOWN 
SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE 
STANDARDS AND PERMITTING; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-88 
“MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE AREAS” TO PERMIT SYNTHETIC TURF 
WITH EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

3 
 

6.  Discussion Items: 
 

A. 50% Rule – Request for Building Official to Answer Questions from  
the Planning & Zoning Board 

B.  Joint Workshop with Town Commission and Planning & Zoning 
Board TBD – Verbal Update 

  (i)  Single Family Massing 
  (ii) Single Family Setbacks for Aggregated lots and lots  

      exceeding 50 feet. 
C. Future Agenda Items 

   

7.  Adjournment 
 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD 
CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR 
DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE 
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD 
OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA 
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS 
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND 
THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, 
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 
 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
October 24, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Lindsey Lecour called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

Present: Chair Lindsey Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter
Glynn, Board Member Rochel Kramer

Absent: Board Member Brian Roller (arrived at 6:13 pm), Board Member Marina
Gershanovich (arrived at 6:33 pm) and Board Member Jorge Garcia (arrived 
at 6:06 pm). 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky (arrived at 6:13 pm). 

Also, Present: Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo, Assistant Town Manager 
Duncan Tavares, Town Planner Sarah Sinatra, Town Attorney Edward Martos and 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky. 

Town Attorney Edward Martos read the Quasi-Judicial Statement into the record and 
polled the Board members. 

All Board members stated that they had no communication with any parties regarding 
any of the items on tonight’s agenda. 

Deputy Clerk Herbello confirmed advertisement requirements. 

Deputy Clerk Herbello swore in the speakers who would be speaking at tonight’s 
meeting. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky

No report was given.

3. Approval of Minutes – September 26, 2019

A motion was made by Vice Chair Frankel to approve the September 26, 2019 Meeting
Minutes. The motion received a second by Board Member Kramer. All voted in favor.

4. Applications:

A. 8955 Collins Avenue - The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign (Sign
A) and one (1) Window Sign (Sign B). Sign A will reside on the building façade at 8955

3



  
 

2 
 

Collins Avenue while Sign B will reside on the west building entrance glass door 
located at 8926 Collins Avenue.    
 
Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item with staff recommendations and conditions, 
which are that the signs shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch 
to a maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall during a storm. 
 
There being no comments or questions by the Board the following motion was made. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the item. The motion received 
a second by Board Member Kramer. All voted in favor. 
 

B. 9461 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign and 
one (1) awning sign.  
 
Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item and recommended approval. She stated 
there were not staff conditions. 
 
There being no comments or questions by the Board the following motion was made. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the item. The motion received 
a second by Vice Chair Frankel. All voted in favor. 
 

5. Quasi – Judicial Hearing - Local Planning Agency Items 
  

A.   8995 Collins Avenue - Site plan to renovate an existing nine story tower by adding 
three additional stories while renovating both the interior and exterior of the tower. 

 
 Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item.  
 
 Graham Penn, Bercow Radell Fernandez & Larkin, PLLC, gave a presentation of the 

project. 
 
 Board Member Glynn asked regarding the loading dock, how long it is and the width 

of that dock as well in order for the truck not stick out of the sidewalk. 
 
 Graham Penn answered Board Member Glynn’s question and stated that there will 

be no obstruction and gave the limitation of the truck sizes. 
 
 Board Member Garcia asked regarding the landscaping. 
 
 Graham Penn answered Board Member Garcia’s question and showed Board 

Member Garcia the plan which was part of the PowerPoint presentation. He 
mentioned that the only thing on the right of way is the sidewalk and street trees. 

 
 A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve and recommend the item 

to the Town Commission. The motion received a second from Board Member 
Kramer. All voted in favor. 



  
 

3 
 

 
B.  Limitations on Hotel Uses in H40 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO 
ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON HOTELS IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT 
SOUTH OF 93RD STREET INCLUDING: A PROHIBITION ON BALLROOMS 
AND BANQUET FACILITIES AS HOTEL ACCESSORIES; PROVIDING 
DISTANCE SEPARATION STANDARDS BETWEEN HOTELS; PROVIDING 
LIMITATIONS ON EVENT AND/OR MEETING ROOM SPACE; 
PROHIBITING STRUCTURED PARKING FACILITIES, AND REQUIRING 
THAT PARKING STRUCTURES INCORPORATE HOTEL AND/OR 
ACCESSORY USES; CREATING EXEMPTIONS FOR EXISTING AND 
APPROVED DEVELOPMENTS, AND FOR HISTORICALLY DESIGNATED 
PROPERTIES; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-51 “MAXIMUM FRONTAGE 
OF BUILDINGS AND FAÇADE ARTICULATIONS” TO ESTABLISH 
CONTINUOUS WALL FRONTAGES FOR HOTELS IN THE H40 ZONING 
DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title into the record. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item along with staff recommendations. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Kristofer Machado 
Kathleen Kaufman read the letter submitted to the Board members through the 
Deputy Town Clerk and made part of the record. 
Esther Superstein 
Drew Superstein 
Rick Superstein 
Matthew Barnes 
George Kousoulas  
 
Vice Chair Frankel was concerned about the prohibition, restrictions and the 
requirements of the current restrictions that are in place.  
 
Town Planner Sinatra clarified that the Commission agreed with the exemption 
of the historic district. She stated that currently there is a 300 feet limitation and 
it was asked if the historic district would be exempt from that. 
 
Board member Roller posed the question if one would come with an exemption 
and asked if this would be based on every 300 feet. He also asked if there is a 
way of restricting it for hotels. 
 



  
 

4 
 

Town Planner Sinatra answered the Board’s questions regarding the limitations 
in the Code. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel stated that she does not think it makes sense to limit the 
historic district to 150 feet. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and staff regarding questions 
on restrictions and the facades.  
 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave clarification to the Board regarding their 
questions on the facades and restrictions. 
 
Kathleen Kaufman provided the Board with clarification on the site plan of the 
block and stated that it currently is very restrictive. She stated that it would still 
be a monumental task. 
 
After a lengthy discussion among the Board regarding the item and the 
restriction of the frontage limitation, the following amendment requests were 
made by the Board: 
 

1. Prohibit ballrooms and banquet facilities. 
2. Limit meeting or event rooms to 15 square feet per the number of hotel 

rooms with a capacity of no more than 100 people.  
3. Exempt properties with previous approvals and those with Historic 

Designation per Miami-Dade County.  
4. Require continuous wall frontage to be no greater than 150 feet in 

length, except relating to the Historic District.   
5. Prohibit parking as a standalone structure.  

A motion was made by Board Member Roller to approve the Ordinance as 
amended. The motion received a second from Board Member Garcia. All voted 
in favor.  
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky left at 7:39 p.m. 

 
 
6.  Discussion Items: 

A. Climate Crisis Report 
 

Assistant Town Manager Tavares presented the Climate Crisis Report. 
 
Chair Lecour asked how the Planning and Zoning Board could help. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Tavares stated that they are trying to focus on the 
resiliency 305 as a basis to start and obtain the engagement of the public.  
He encouraged as they move forward having a way to coordinate the input 
of the Planning and Zoning Board members along with the Sustainability 



  
 

5 
 

and Resiliency Committee members. This will send a mindset that everyone 
is working together and see how they can further it. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel asked what they are planning on getting out of them. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Tavares stated that there will be a workshop that 
the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee has requested and to also 
obtain public outreach. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo spoke regarding possibly bringing in the 
University of Miami in to do a presentation coming from a neutral position. 
They can present ideas they might have and where and how they can be 
applied. 
 
Board Member Glynn spoke regarding king tides, raising the crown of the 
road and stated that the homes should be built higher. 
 
Chair Lecour would like for any items on the report that the Planning and 
Zoning Board needs to address in future meetings for the Sustainability and 
Resiliency Committee to advise them so they can address those items. 
 
 

B. Setbacks Lots over 50 Feet in Width 
 

Town Planner Sinatra gave a verbal update on the item by providing 
additional setbacks. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
George Kousoulas  
Jeff Rose 
Gabriella Yachad 
 
Town Planner Sinatra advised speaker Yachad that whichever side she will 
be making the renovation will be subject to the requirements of the setback. 
 
 
Chair Lecour addressed speaker Yachad’s questions. 
 
Chair Lecour asked Town Planner Sinatra why it does not apply to all the 
lots and use the formula for interior lots. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that she is proposing this for any lots above 
50 feet. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the setbacks and what the Town is 
proposing. 
 



  
 

6 
 

Robert Freedman asked what is the purpose of limiting the size of the 
homes. 
 
Chair Lecour answered speaker Freedman’s question. 
 
Board Member Roller explained the height development and the item being 
discussed to speaker Freedman. 
 
Town Attorney Martos explained the code and the proposal that is being 
heard. 
 
The Board agreed by consensus to move the item forward to the Town 
Commission for approval of an Ordinance in November and bring it back to 
the Planning and Zoning Board at their December meeting. 

 
C. H30A/H30B Upper story Massing 

 
Town Planner Sinatra gave a verbal update on the item and advised that 
they were directed at the last meeting to bring back some graphics and it 
has been challenging. She stated staff recommendations. She would bring 
it back as a clean language at their next meeting as a discussion item. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
George Kousoulas  
Jeff Rose 
 
Board Member Glynn asked if a big storm hits and everyone gets flooded, 
can they rebuild in the same shell. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra answered Board Member Glynn’s question by stating 
that you hit the 50% rule from FEMA and you have to rebuild to today’s 
FEMA’s requirements. It depends on what FEMA states, which is 50% of 
the value of the home not the land. 
 
Board member Kramer commented regarding new structures and is not for 
changing setbacks now. 
 
Chair Lecour stated what is being presented is limiting the 2nd floor setback 
of 64%. 
 
Chair Lecour polled the Board on their stand on the 64% limitation and 
stated that the Board is split and this should be addressed again in the 
future. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated they can model it with playing with some of the 
modifications to the second floor and work with the sliding scale setback.  
 



  
 

7 
 

A lengthy discussion took place among the Board and staff on the setbacks 
and the percentages. 
 

 
D. DVAC Request on window tint [Verbal] 

 
Assistant Town Manager Tavares introduced George Kousoulas who gave 
a verbal update on the request from the DVAC Committee on window tinting 
for businesses. 
 
Board member Roller asked the cost of the glass compared to clear glass. 
 
George Kousoulas stated it is $10.00 higher than regular glass. 
 
Chair Lecour asked what the DVAC Committee is looking to do. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Tavares stated that there are design guidelines 
downtown and for the Board to look at them in a comprehensive approach 
in revitalizing downtown. 
 
Board member Garcia asked if the Town is giving incentives for business 
owners to do this. 
 
Chair Lecour stated that the Town is not giving any incentives. What they 
are doing is encouraging the downtown businesses to change their windows 
to this type of glass when they make changes to their windows. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Tavares suggested bringing it back to the DVAC 
Committee at their next meeting and get the top three (3) recommendations 
as directed by the Board. 
 

 
E. Future Agenda Items 

 
The Board agreed to bring back at a future meeting the H30A/H30B Upper 
Story Massing and the 50-foot setback rule. 
 

 
7.  Adjournment. 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to adjourn the meeting without objection 
at 8:47 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Roller. All voted in 
favor. 
 
   Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 



  
 

8 
 

 
 
       ________________________ 
       Lindsay Lecour, Chair 
Attest : 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
   



4A 

PAGE 1



PAGE 2



PAGE 3



PAGE 4



PAGE 5



4B

PAGE 6



PAGE 7



PAGE 8



PAGE 9



PAGE 10



PAGE 11



PAGE 12



PAGE 13



PAGE 14



PAGE 15



PAGE 16



PAGE 17



PAGE 18



4C

PAGE 19



PAGE 20



PAGE 21



PAGE 22



PAGE 23



PAGE 24



PAGE 25



PAGE 26



4D

PAGE 27



PAGE 28



PAGE 29



PAGE 30



PAGE 31



PAGE 32



PAGE 33



PAGE 34



PAGE 35



PAGE 36



PAGE 37



PAGE 38



PAGE 39



PAGE 40



PAGE 41



4E

PAGE 42



PAGE 43



PAGE 44



PAGE 45



PAGE 46



PAGE 47



TO: PROPERTY OWNER 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Planning & Zoning Board Meeting will be held by 
the Planning & Zoning Board of the Town of Surfside, Florida, in the Commission 
Chambers, 9293 Harding  Avenue,  Surfside, Florida on THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 
2019 at 6:00 p.m., to consider the following Zoning application: 

Application: Setback & Percentage of Second Story Variances for an Addition 
Location:  1116 88th Street  

Pursuant to Section 90-35.2 of the Town Zoning Code, a variance request requires 
notice to neighboring property owners within 300 feet. The application is for a second 
story addition that encroaches into the second story setback and exceeds the maximum 
percentage for a second story for a single family residence.  

Plans entitled “Schott Family Residence”, prepared by Dalima Studio, dated November 
14, 2019, are on file and may be examined in the Building Department, 9293 Harding 
Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154, 305-861-4863. 

PAGE 48



4F

PAGE 49



PAGE 50



PAGE 51



PAGE 52



PAGE 53



PAGE 54



PAGE 55



PAGE 56



PAGE 57



PAGE 58



PAGE 59



PAGE 60



PAGE 61



PAGE 62



PAGE 63



PAGE 64



PAGE 65



PAGE 66



PAGE 67



PAGE 68



PAGE 69



PAGE 70



PAGE 71



5A

PAGE 72



PAGE 73



PAGE 74



PAGE 75



PAGE 76



PAGE 77



PAGE 78



PAGE 79



PAGE 80



PAGE 81



PAGE 82



PAGE 83



PAGE 84



PAGE 85



PAGE 86



PAGE 87



PAGE 88



PAGE 89



PAGE 90



PAGE 91



PAGE 92



PAGE 93



PAGE 94



PAGE 95



PAGE 96



PAGE 97



PAGE 98



PAGE 99



PAGE 100



PAGE 101



PAGE 102



PAGE 103



TO: PROPERTY OWNER  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Planning & Zoning Board Meeting will be held by 
the Planning & Zoning Board of the Town of Surfside, Florida, in the Commission 
Chambers, 9293 Harding  Avenue,  Surfside, Florida on THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 
2019 at 6:00 p.m., to consider the following Zoning application: 

 
Application: Setback Variance for a One-Story Addition   
Location:  9177 Dickens Avenue 

 
Pursuant to Section 90-35.2 of the Town Zoning Code, a variance request requires 
notice to neighboring property owners within 300 feet. The application is for a one story 
addition that encroaches into the setback for a single family residence.  
 
Plans entitled “9177 Dickens Avenue, Menendez Residence”, prepared by Flux 
Architects, LLC. dated October 21, 2019, are on file and may be examined in the 
Building Department, 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154, 305-861-4863. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

PAGE 104



5B 

PAGE 105



PAGE 106



PAGE 107



PAGE 108



PAGE 109



PAGE 110



PAGE 111



PAGE 112



PAGE 113



PAGE 114



PAGE 115



PAGE 116



PAGE 117



PAGE 118



PAGE 119



PAGE 120



PAGE 121



PAGE 122



TO: PROPERTY OWNER 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Planning & Zoning Board Meeting will be held by 
the Planning & Zoning Board of the Town of Surfside, Florida, in the Commission 
Chambers, 9293 Harding  Avenue,  Surfside, Florida on THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 
2019 at 6:00 p.m., to consider the following Zoning application: 

Application: Setback & Percentage of Second Story Variances for an Addition 
Location:  1116 88th Street  

Pursuant to Section 90-35.2 of the Town Zoning Code, a variance request requires 
notice to neighboring property owners within 300 feet. The application is for a second 
story addition that encroaches into the second story setback and exceeds the maximum 
percentage for a second story for a single family residence.  

Plans entitled “Schott Family Residence”, prepared by Dalima Studio, dated November 
14, 2019, are on file and may be examined in the Building Department, 9293 Harding 
Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154, 305-861-4863. 

PAGE 123




S        T       U      D        I        O 
A   R  C  H  I   T   E  C  T  U  R E 



1825 Ponce De Leon Blvd., No. 493   Coral Gables   Florida  33134  (305)798-4066  
 
 
 
 

 
November 25, 2019 
 
 
 
Re:  NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 for zoning variance application 
 1116 88th Street  
 Surfside, Florida 33154 
 
 
 
 
TO: PROPERTY OWNER  
 
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Planning & Zoning Board Meeting will be held by the 
Planning & Zoning Board of the Town of Surfside, Florida, in the Commission Chambers, 
9293 Harding  Avenue,  Surfside, Florida on THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2019 at 6:00 p.m., to 
consider the following Zoning application: 
 
Application: Setback & Percentage of Second Story Variances for an Addition   
Location:  1116 88th Street  
 
Pursuant to Section 90-35.2 of the Town Zoning Code, a variance request requires notice 
to neighboring property owners within 300 feet. The application is for a second story 
addition that encroaches into the second story setback and exceeds the maximum 
percentage for a second story for a single family residence.  
 
Plans entitled “Schott Family Residence”, prepared by Dalima Studio, dated November 
14, 2019, are on file and may be examined in the Building Department, 9293 Harding 
Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154, 305-861-4863. 
 
 
   
 

PAGE 124



TOWN OF SURFSIDE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
9293 HARDING AVENUE, 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  
33154 
 
 
ALBERTO O GARCIA PEREZ 
1108 88 ST  
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
33154 
 
GREEN HOUSE 88 ST LLC 
C/O ALEXANDRE BALLERINI P A 
927 LINCOLN ROAD #200  
MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA   
33139 
 
YVONNE ELDREDGE 
1036 88 ST  
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  
33154-3304 
 
OLIVER R CAUDRON 
MARLEN R CAUDRON 
1028 88 ST  
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  
33154 
 
AMERICA P GOMEZ JTRS  
ESMERIDA GOMEZ JTRS  
1020 88 ST 
SURFSIDE,  FLORIDA   
33154-3304 
 
JARED MARGOLIS 
ALLISON MARGOLIS 
1000 88 ST  
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
33154 
 
VALERII LEONTIEV TRS 
VALERII LEONTIEV TRUST 
LIOUDMILA ISSAKOVITCH TRS 
429 ROVINO AVENUE  
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 
 33156 
 

PAGE 125



DEBPA LLC 
1236 BISCAYA DR  
BAL HARBOUR, FLORIDA 
33154 
 
SWEDROE FAMILY INVESTMENTS LTD 
7747 ATLANTIC WAY  
MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 
 33141-2119 
 
ESTHER T COHEN 
1276 BISCAYA DRIVE 
MIAMI, FLORIDA  
33154 
 
MORRIS SCHECHTER &W ELAINE 
1277 BISCAYA DRIVE 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
33154 
 
IAN LEWIS 
1257 BISCAYA DRIVE  
MIAMI, FLORIDA  
33154-3315 
 
1249 BISCAYA LLC 
PO BOX 310481  
MIAMI, FLORIDA 
33231 
 
MICHAEL KLAHR &W LINA 
1233 BISCAYA DRIVE 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
33154-3315 
 
BLACK NIGHT HERON LLC 
3737 COLLINS AVE #NORTH 401  
MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 
33139 
 
DAVID HARARI &W ELAINE 
1111 88 STREET 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
 33154-3305 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 126



PIETER BAKKER &W SHIRLEY L 
9572 ABBOTT AVENUE 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA   
33154-2503 
 
SALLY L SPINDEL 
8826 HAWTHORNE AVENUE 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  
33154-3330 
 
PABLO HONTOU &W FRANCES 
8827 HAWTHORNE AVENUE 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  
33154-3329 
 
LUIS PEREZ TOLON LE 
REM ANA MARIA PEREZ 
REM ESTHER NICOLAU 
REM MARTICA VEGA 
REM OLGA BOVA 
8819 HAWTHORNE AVENUE  
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  33154 
 
DANIEL I ROSENTHAL TRS 
ROSENTHAL REVOCABLE TRUST 
MEREDITH W ROSENTHAL TRS 
8 VIA HERMOSA  
ORINDA, CA  
94563 
 
STEVEN L COHEN 
SHANNON MICHELE COHEN 
1101 88 STREET  
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
33154 
 
ALAN MICHAEL SIMON 
KARINA SIMON 
1025 88 STREET 
MIAMI, FLORIDA 
33154 
 
SURFSIDE 1001 LLC 
280 W HILLSBORO BLVD  
DEERFIELD BEACH, FLORIDA 
33441 
 
 

PAGE 127



REBECCA JOANN GAULT (TRUST) 
8810 GARLAND AVENUE  
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
33154-3326 
 
JOSE A EDUARTEZ &W LORI 
940 88 STREET  
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  
33154-3302 
 
ALON LEVIN &W 
MARIA TUDE 
932 88 STREET 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
33154-3302 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 128



PAGE 129



5C

PAGE 130



ORDINANCE NO. 19 - ________ 1 

2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 3 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 4 

ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-85.2 “DEFINITIONS” TO 5 

ESTABLISH A DEFINITION FOR SYNTHETIC TURF; AMENDING 6 

SECTION 90-87 “INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION”  7 

TO PERMIT SYNTHETIC TURF ON ALL PROPERTIES WITHIN THE 8 

TOWN SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS, INSTALLATION AND 9 

MAINTENANCE STANDARDS AND PERMITTING; AND AMENDING 10 

SECTION 90-88 “MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE AREAS” TO PERMIT 11 

SYNTHETIC TURF WITH EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 12 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 13 

PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 14 

DATE. 15 

16 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 17 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 18 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and 19 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 20 

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) 21 

in order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to 22 

implement municipal goals and objectives; and  23 

WHEREAS, at its regular Commission meeting on July 9, 2019, the Town Commission 24 

directed staff to evaluate and prepare an ordinance amending the Town’s Code to permit synthetic 25 

turf on all properties within the Town, subject to requirements, installation and maintenance 26 

standards and permitting; and 27 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to amend Sections 90-85.2, 90-87 and 90-88 of 28 

the Town Code to permit synthetic turf on all properties located within the Town, provided that 29 

it shall not be counted towards the minimum required landscaped areas, buffers, foundation 30 

plantings or landscape islands; and 31 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 32 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2019 with due public notice and 33 

input; and 34 

PAGE 131



WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 12, 2019, and 35 

recommended ____________ of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances, having 36 

complied with the notice requirements of the Florida Statutes; and 37 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 38 

these regulations as required by law on ________________, 2019 and further finds the proposed 39 

changes to the Code are in the best interest of the Town, its residents and property owners.  . 40 

41 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 42 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 43 

44 

    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 45 

by this reference: 46 

47 

Section 2. Town Code Amended.   Section 90-85.2 “Definitions” of the Surfside Town 48 

Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  49 

Sec. 90-85.2.  - Definitions. 50 

* * *51 

Open space: All pervious landscape planting areas of the site. 52 

Pervious areas: Any portion of the ground unobstructed by a non landscape planting surface or 53 

synthetic turf which prevents or slows down the natural seepage of water into the ground. 54 

Synthetic Turf: a dense and continuous surface of synthetic fibers mounted on a permeable 55 

backing and of sufficient density and green color to replicate the appearance of healthy, natural 56 

grass.  57 

* * *58 

Section 3. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-87. – “Installation of Landscaping and 59 

Irrigation” of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as 60 

follows1:  61 

62 

63 

PAGE 132



64 

Sec. 90-87.   -  Installation of Landscaping and Irrigation.65 

All landscaping and irrigation shall be installed according to accepted horticultural planting 66 

procedures with the quality of plant materials as hereinafter described, including:  67 

* * *68 

69 

(15) Synthetic turf.70 

71 

a. Synthetic turf may be permitted on all properties subject to the requirements and72 

procedures set forth in this section.73 

74 

b. Synthetic turf shall not be counted towards the minimum required landscaped areas,75 

buffers, foundation plantings or landscape islands.76 

77 

c. Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following design standards and shall:78 

i. Simulate the appearance of live turf, organic turf, grass, sod or lawn, and shall79 

have a minimum eight-year "no fade" warranty; 80 

ii. Be of a type known as cut pile infill with pile fibers of a minimum height of81 

1.75 inches and a maximum height of 2.5 inches;82 

83 

iii. Have a minimum face weight of 75 ounces per square yard;84 

85 

iv. Be manufactured from polyethylene monofilament, dual yarn system, and86 

manufactured in the United States; 87 

88 

v. Have backing that is permeable; and89 

90 

vi. Be lead free and flame retardant.91 

92 

d. Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following installation standards and shall:93 

i. Be installed by a Florida-licensed general contractor in a manner prescribed by94 

the manufacturer; 95 

ii. Be installed over a subgrade prepared to provide positive drainage and an evenly96 

graded, porous crushed rock aggregate material that is a minimum of three 97 

inches in depth;   98 

iii. Be anchored at all edges and seams consistent with the manufacturer’s99 

specifications; 100 

iv. Not have visible seams between multiple panels;101 

PAGE 133



v. Have seams that are joined in a tight and secure manner; 102 

vi. Have an infill medium consisting of clean silica sand or other mixture,103 

pursuant to the manufacturer's specifications that shall;104 

vii. Be brushed into the fibers to ensure that the fibers remain in an upright105 

position;106 

viii. Provide ballast that will help hold the turf in place; and107 

ix. Provide a cushioning effect.108 

(e) Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following additional standards:109 

i. Areas of living plant material shall be installed and/or maintained in110 

conjunction with the installation of synthetic turf.  Living plant material111 

shall be provided per the minimum code requirements;112 

ii. Synthetic turf shall be separated from planter areas and tree wells by a113 

concrete mow strip, bender board or other barrier with a minimum four-inch114 

thickness to prevent the intrusion of living plant material into the synthetic115 

turf; and116 

iii. Irrigation systems proximate to the synthetic turf shall be directed so that117 

no irrigation affects the synthetic turf.118 

(f) Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following maintenance standards and shall:119 

i. Be maintained in an attractive and clean condition, and shall not contain holes,120 

tears, stains, discoloration, seam separations, uplifted surfaces or edges, heat121 

degradation or excessive wear; and122 

ii. Be maintained in a green fadeless condition and free of weeds, debris, and123 

impressions.124 

(g) The following uses are prohibited:125 

i. Synthetic turf in the public rights-of-way or swales; and126 

ii. Synthetic turf shall not be used as a screening material where screening is127 

required by the code.128 

129 

(h) All uses of synthetic turf shall require a building permit. The building permit130 

application shall include, at a minimum, all of the following information: 131 

i. A complete landscape plan showing the area of synthetic turf, area of living plant132 

material, and area and method of separation between these areas. Minimum133 

landscape requirements shall be required;134 

ii. Details regarding existing or proposed irrigation proximate to the synthetic turf;135 

iii. Brand and type of synthetic turf, including all manufacturer specifications and136 

warranties.137 

PAGE 134



iv. A scaled cross section and details of the proposed materials and installation, 138 

including but not limited to subgrade, drainage, base or leveling layer, and infill; 139 

and   140 

v. A survey of the property with a signed affidavit from the property owner that no141 

changes have occurred since the date of the survey.142 

143 

Section 4. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-88. – “Maintenance of Landscaped Areas” 144 

of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  145 

Sec. 90-88.   -  Maintenance of Landscaped Areas.  146 

* * *147 

148 

(1) An owner of land subject to this Code shall be responsible for the maintenance of said land149 

and landscaping so as to present a healthy, vigorous and neat appearance free from refuse150 

and debris. All landscaped areas shall be sufficiently fertilized and irrigated to maintain the151 

plant material in a healthy and viable condition.152 

NOTE: All fertilizer shall be safe and environmentally friendly. Also, the applications shall 153 

conform to the manufacturer's specifications.  154 

(2) Three inches of clean, weed-free, arsenic free, organic mulch shall be maintained over all155 

areas originally mulched at all times. Turfgrass shall be kept trimmed and/or mowed156 

regularly to a height not exceeding eight inches above the ground. The use of mulch in swales157 

or right-of-way is prohibited.158 

NOTE: If weeds, noxious grasses or underbrush are in excess of the eight inches; it too will need 159 

to be cut and the weeds, noxious grasses and underbrush removed and re-sodded if necessary.  160 

(3) Irrigation systems shall be maintained to eliminate water loss due to damaged, missing or161 

improperly operating sprinkler heads, emitters, pipes and all other portions of the irrigation162 

system.163 

(4) Preserved and created native plant communities shall be maintained in a natural state without164 

the use of mechanical equipment.165 

(5) An owner is responsible to ensure that landscaping that has been required to be planted166 

pursuant to this Code, or installed in compliance with the landscape requirements previously167 

in effect, be maintained in Florida Grade One condition, including but not limited to single-168 

family residences, multifamily, or business sites. If landscaping is found to be in a state of169 

decline, dead, damaged, or missing, it must be replaced with equivalent landscape material.170 

If total replacement is required, species conforming to this Code shall be used. If any171 

preserved vegetation dies which is being used to satisfy current landscape code requirements,172 

such vegetation shall be replaced with the same landscape material selected from nursery-173 

grown native stock only.174 

PAGE 135



(6) All trees shall be trimmed in accordance to Miami-Dade County tree preservation code. Any 175 

type of tree abuse/hatracking is prohibited within the Town. 176 

(7) Any trees and/or palms that are diseased (including dead palms with lethal yellowing) or trees177 

and/or palms causing a possible safety hazard as determined by the town are considered to178 

be a public nuisance. The town shall enforce the provisions of this section. Any property179 

owner of any lot or parcel of land in the town shall promptly remove any such tree and/or180 

palm after being notified by the town. The town is authorized and empowered to enter on any181 

lot or parcel of land in the town at any reasonable hour for the purpose of inspecting such182 

trees and/or palms.183 

(8) Shrubs and hedges shall be maintained that such plant materials do not obstruct clear sight184 

triangles and promote vehicular and pedestrian visibility. Also, hedges planted along185 

property lines shall be maintained and trimmed to prevent branches from extending over186 

and/or touching structures on adjacent properties.187 

(9) Any plastic or similar artificial landscape materials shall be prohibited with the exception of188 

seasonal holiday decorative displays of less than 60 days duration and synthetic turf as189 

provided for in this Article VIII. of Chapter 90.  Synthetic turf shall be permitted with the190 

exception that it shall not be counted towards the minimum landscaped area, buffers,191 

foundation planting or landscape islands.192 

(10) All property owners shall keep such property and the adjoining unpaved portions of the193 

public right-of-ways, swales and bulkheads clean and free from any accumulation of garbage,194 

trash, liter or debris.195 

(11) All property owners with in the town shall not permit unattended vegetation upon the196 

property, adjoining portions of the rights-of-ways, swales and canal banks.197 

(12) All non-compliance with section of the ordinance shall be enforced in accordance with the198 

Town's Code Enforcement Rules and Regulations.199 

200 

* * *201 

Section 5. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 202 

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 203 

shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 204 

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 205 

hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 206 

Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered 207 

to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 208 

appropriate word. 209 

210 

Section 7. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 211 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 212 

213 

PAGE 136



Section 8. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 214 

215 

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 12th day of November, 2019. 216 

217 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2019. 218 

219 

220 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 221 

222 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 223 

224 

225 

 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 226 

Commissioner Barry Cohen _____ 227 

Commissioner Michael Karukin _____ 228 

Commissioner Tina Paul _____ 229 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 230 

Mayor Daniel Dietch _____ 231 

232 

233 

______________________________ 234 

    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 235 

236 

ATTEST: 237 

238 

239 

________________________________ 240 

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 241 

242 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 243 

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 244 

245 

246 

_____________________________________ 247 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 248 

Town Attorney 249 

PAGE 137



IT
EM

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E 
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
TE

N
TA

TI
VE

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

U
pd

at
e 

to
 si

gn
 c

od
e 

N
ee

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

vi
sio

ns
 t

o 
th

e 
sig

n 
co

de
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 l
im

iti
ng

 t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

fo
r 

w
in

do
w

 s
ig

na
ge

 t
o 

on
e 

w
in

do
w

 o
r 

do
or

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 
m

ul
tip

le
 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ha

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

e 
PZ

 
bo

ar
d 

an
al

yz
e 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 
vo

lu
m

e,
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 
st

or
y 

PZ
 R

eq
ue

st
s d

isc
us

sio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sid

e 
se

tb
ac

ks
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

te
xt

 to
 P

Z 
Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 P

Z 
&

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
Ti

nt
 o

f g
la

ss
 in

 B
us

in
es

s 
Di

st
ric

t 
DV

AC
 re

qu
es

te
d 

PZ
 a

na
ly

ze
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
 

DV
AC

 to
 a

na
ly

ze
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

50
%

 ru
le

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
O

ffi
ci

al
 to

 a
ns

w
er

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

by
 P

Z 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 P
Z 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

In
cr

ea
sin

g 
Fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
O

N
 F

U
TU

RE
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 A

G
EN

DA
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

ed
 L

ot
s 

PZ
 re

qu
es

te
d 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

al
yz

in
g 

im
pa

ct
s o

n 
lo

ts
 

Fu
tu

re
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
fe

nc
es

 
PZ

 re
qu

es
te

d 
fe

nc
es

 a
lo

ng
 a

 R
O

W
 to

 
ha

ve
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
 

Pr
op

os
e 

co
de

 a
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
pr

op
os

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
Fu

tu
re

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
Pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

To
w

n 
is 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pr
op

os
al

 
fr

om
 a

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 d
o 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
an

al
ys

is.
  

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 o
n 

pr
op

os
al

 
CO

M
PL

ET
ED

 
Fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

&
 H

ei
gh

t 
PZ

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

on
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

&
 h

ei
gh

t  
Jo

in
t m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
on

 8
-2

6-
19

- N
o 

ac
tio

n 

6C
 

PAGE 138



Pa
rk

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
Ev

al
ua

te
 if

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
st

at
us

 q
uo

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t r
id

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
tr

en
ds

 o
r i

f t
he

 n
ee

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ga
ve

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

no
t t

o 
m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

w
ith

 a
ny

 
ac

tio
n 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
De

ce
m

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

– 
2nd

 
re

ad
in

g 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 
He

dg
es

 in
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e)

 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
Ro

ss
 to

 
at

te
nd

 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
s f

or
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s a

s w
el

l 
as

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
re

vi
ew

 
pr

oc
es

s 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Ro
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
de

ta
ils

. 
N

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

es
te

d.
  

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
8 

ft 
w

id
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

&
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
bu

ffe
r 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 

Au
gu

st
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
– 

Fi
rs

t R
ea

di
ng

 , 
N

ov
em

be
r s

ec
on

d 
re

ad
in

g 

Ad
op

te
d 

PAGE 139



re
la

tin
g 

to
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
lo

ts
, i

f 
ag

gr
eg

at
ed

. 
Re

sil
ie

nc
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 
PZ

 h
as

 re
qu

es
te

d 
st

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
a 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 w

as
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
   

In
vi

te
 B

et
sy

 
W

he
at

on
 

fr
om

 M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h 
to

 
di

sc
us

s w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

ia
m

i 
Be

ac
h 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
or

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

M
ov

e 
to

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Pa
rk

in
g 

in
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s a
re

as
, 

ev
al

ua
te

 if
 tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 o

n 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

 n
ee

de
d.

  

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t 
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ith

 P
Z 

to
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 w
ho

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 &
 a

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s d
ist

ric
t 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
DV

AC
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

th
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
 

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
Pl

ac
e 

on
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

 fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n.

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
PZ

 w
ith

 c
ur

re
nt

 st
an

da
rd

s  
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

he
ar

d 
on

 fi
rs

t 
re

ad
in

g,
 

M
ar

ch
 1

3 

Ap
ril

 P
Z 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

PAGE 140



Ph
ot

ov
ol

ta
ic

 In
ce

nt
iv

es
 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
Di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 

so
la

r p
an

el
s 

fo
r a

ll 
re

sid
en

tia
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 P
Z 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 li

m
its

 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 so
 th

at
 it

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

fr
on

t p
la

ne
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e.
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

-
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 P

itc
h 

ro
of

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s,

 
tim

el
in

e 
an

d 
cr

os
s s

ec
tio

n.
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

  C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
it 

is 
3 

fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
. 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

an
 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
 

PAGE 141



Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
. 

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 

PAGE 142



Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, n

oi
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
, 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 a

bo
ve

 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

as
 

th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 

Fi
na

l Z
on

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 

N
ee

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
 

fu
rt

he
r i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

Fi
na

l
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

a 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

Ye
s 

PAGE 143



Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s 

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Co

de
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
on

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s 
Ad

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 fo

r D
RB

 
su

bm
itt

al
s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
 

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 
&

 
Ha

rd
in

g 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 

W
or

k 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 P
ai

nt
 C

ol
or

s 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ap

 f
or

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

  

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

To
w

n 
St

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

vi
ew

 
N

o 
or

di
na

nc
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

Tu
rt

le
 

lig
ht

in
g 

al
re

ad
y 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
 

co
de

.  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
To

w
n 

St
af

f 
to

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

vi
ew

 

PAGE 144



Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r P

al
et

te
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 9
6th

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 

re
se

ar
ch

 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

to
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f c
ite

d 
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 H
12

0 
di

st
ric

t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

N
/A

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
In

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
st

ep
ba

ck
s a

s p
ar

t o
f w

al
l f

ro
nt

ag
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

N
/A

 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r t
w

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

PAGE 145



10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

N
ov

em
be

r 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
fo

r f
irs

t 
re

ad
in

g 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 fr
on

t o
f 

co
nv

er
te

d 
ga

ra
ge

 
De

te
rm

in
e 

if 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
pl

an
te

r i
s 

su
ffi

ci
en

t v
er

su
s r

eq
ui

rin
g 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 
co

de
 a

nd
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 p
la

nt
er

 
is 

on
ly

 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 
ca

se
s w

he
re

 
th

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

o 
sh

or
t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 

Ye
s 

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t a
nd

 a
dd

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 

PAGE 146




